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From: Binkley, Shawn
Sent: Wednesday, February 22, 2023 12:20 PM
To: Atripaldi, Robert
Subject: RE: Request to Attend Outside Training - EMS World Expo 2024
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Future Meetings

| September 9-13, 2024
e Las Vegas, NV

October 20-24, 2025
Indianapolis, IN
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September 9-13, 2024 |

Register Now

Rates

Non-NAEMT Member Passes NAEMT Member Passes Military Passes
Preconferences
MAXIMUM SAVER SUPER SAVER EARLY BIRD
SOLD SOLD ENDS
ouT OouT 7/26
REGULAR RATE ONSITE RATE
ENDS ENDS
9/8 9/13
In Person Start Registration

3-Day Main Conference Pass

$575

(Non-NAEMT Member)

v
Access to all 3 days of main conference program sessions from Wednesday, September 11 to Friday, September
13.
v Access to 3 days of Exhibit Hall admission and keynote. X Hi. Need any help?

v Option to add preconferences, main conference workshops, and special events.
v Option to add EMS World Expo 2024 On-Demand at a discounted rate,

https:/iwww.hmpglobalevents.com/emsworldexpo/rates-0?utm_campaign=EMS Expo 20248&utm_medium=email&_hsenc=p2ANqtz-_h7cfWkJrDpTUg... 1/5
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2-Day Main Conference Pass

$450

(Non-NAEMT Member)

v Access to main conference program sessions on the 2 selected days.

v Exhibit Hall admission on the 2 selected days.

v Option to add preconferences, main conference workshops on the selected days, and special events.
v Option to add EMS World Expo 2024 On-Demand.

1-Day Main Conference Pass

$325

{Non-NAEMT Member)

v Access to main conference program sessions on the selected day.

v Exhibit Hall admission on the selected day.

v Option to add preconferences, main conference workshops on the selected day, and special events.
v Option to add EMS World Expo 2024 On-Demand.

Preconference Only Pass

Varies*

*Price dependent on selection(s)

X Does not include access to main conference program sessions or workshops.

v
Access to the preconference sessions selected during registration. Please note, some preconferences have limited
capacity.

v Option to select Exhibit Hall Pass as an add-on.

v Option to add EMS World Expo 2024 On-Demand.

Exhibit Hall Only Pass

$45

https:/iwww.hmpglobalevents.com/emsworldexpo/rates-0?utm_campaign=EMS Expo 2024&utm_medium=email&_hsenc=p2ANgqtz-_h7c¢fWkJrOpTUg...
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v Includes 3 days of Exhibit Hall admission from Wednesday, September 11 to Friday, September 13.
X Does not include access to main conference sessions, workshops, preconferences, or special events.
v Option to add EMS World Expo 2024 On-Demand.

3-Day Main Conference Pass - Group of 3-5

$475

Note: All group members must be registered at the same time to receive the group rate.

v
Access to all 3 days of main conference program sessions from Wednesday, September 11 to Friday, September
13,

v Access to 3 days of Exhibit Hall admission and keynote.

v Option to add preconferences, main conference workshops, and special events.
v Option to add EMS World Expo 2024 On-Demand at a discounted rate.

Exhibit Hall Only Pass

$425

Note: All group members must be registered at the same time to receive the group rate.

v
Access to all 3 days of main conference program sessions from Wednesday, September 11 to Friday, September
13.

v Access to 3 days of Exhibit Hall admission and keynote,

v Option to add preconferences, main conference workshops, and special events,

v Option to add EMS World Expo 2024 On-Demand at a discounted rate.

Virtual Start Registration

On-Demand Only Pass

$279

https://www.hmpglobalevents.com/emsworldexpo/rates-0?utm_campaign=EMS Expo 2024&utm_medium=email&_hsenc=p2ANqtz-_h7cfWkJrDpTUg...
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Experience the flexibility of EMS World Expo On-Demand! Catch up on missed sessions or revisit
your favorites, offering 6 months of access to the majority of presentations from the 2024 meeting.
Gain valuable insights, earn credits, and enhance your patient care skills conveniently from your
computer, tablet, or phone - all you need is an internet connection or Wi-Fi. Please note, on-
demand access will not be available until after the 2024 conference has concluded and
preconferences are not included.

How Can We Help?

Registration
Onsite
Policies

Tools to Attend

Cancellation Policy
Group Rates

Preconference Workshops

Questions?

Contact

~mMmp Education
~=mnip Omnimedia

rnvip Europe

C00za HMP Giobal All Fights Reservad

Privacy Policy Terms of Use
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